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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2008-02-1 8, 080008, letter to clerk re request for naming qualified representative.pdf 

Tuesday, February 19,2008 8:19 AM 

Filings@ psc.s tate . fl .us 

Re: FW: Docket No. 080008-OT 

So sorry, I sent the wrong version. I should have sent the pdf file. The pdf file is attached. 
Thank you for your help. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com > 
Web Address: <byw-w.l_awfla.com> 

211 912008 
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c M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A  

s A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

www. lawjla. com 

February 18,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99-085 0 

Re: Docket No. 080008-OT 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On November 27, 2007, Intrado Communications Inc. filed a Request for Naming of 
Qualified Representative for ChCrie R. Kiser and Angela F. Collins in Docket No. 070008-OT. The 
Request stated that it was for the year 2007 and instead the Request should be for the year 2008. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
cc: Charlene C. Poblete, Esq. 

ChCrie R. Kiser, Esq. 
Angela F. Collins, Esq. 
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